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Ohaila Hassan

From: TOVKUN Olga [olga.tovkun@cotecna.com]

Sent: 07 July, 2014 08:47 ¢

To: hiam algam

Cc: g.madanat@orange.jo; Firat Tung; GORBACHENKO Tatiana; SAMOYLOVA Valeria;

Simon Frederique; Emad Al-Tarawneh: Hisham Fasfous; Ohaila Hassan; Rawan Ezat Al-
Hadidi; KUSHNARYOVA Svetlana; KUSHNIR Ekaterina, Sami Al-Mugrai:i

Subject: Analysis on §ub-lots - MV BALABAN, inspection of (50,000) m/t wheat -
sellers/supplier :Ameropa / Destination: Jordan

Attachments: MWh_C_SL_Ba\aban_MlT_Jordan_ISO‘XLS

Dear Hiam,

please kindly find attached analysis on sub-lots for MV Balaban.
Best regards,

¢ Olga TOVKUN

. Execution Manager
£ Cotecna Ukraine Limited | Lustdorfskaya doroga 140-A | 65114 Odessa, Ukraine
Tel/Fax +38 (0482) 33 53 62 ) Cell +38 (050) 336 03 47
Skype: olga_tovkun
mailto:o\ga.;qvkun@;otecna.com -
www.cotecna.com
Please, always put the copy to our office e-mail: cotecna.odessa@cotecna.com.ua

“COTECNA latest Terms and Conditions of Business are available on our Website
- ht;tg://www.cotecna.gom/COM/EN/terms conditions.aspx- as well as on the reverse side of our certificates.”

COTECNA latest General Terms & Conditions are available on our Website
Www‘cotecna.com/en/About-Cotecna/Terms-Conditions

This communication contains information that is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) only. The unauthorized reading, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any distribution, copying or use of this communication or
the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately and then destroy any copies of it. The content of this message does not
reflect the opinion of the Cotecna Group or any of its affiliates except to the extent that it relates to their

official business.

Cotecna Group strives to protect itself from computer viruses. However, as new viruses constantly appear,
we do not accept responsibility for the effects of any virus which you may contract from us: We encourage
our correspondents t0 implement anti-virus software, and to keep it up to date.
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HARD, MILLING WHEAT
o W andlt &)hjé‘.'ﬁm\_gﬂughéﬂ:\_g
CROP YEAR : 2013/2014 AND OR 2014/2015
MOISTURE : 13 % MAX ( AACC 44 - 15A ) OR (ISO 712)
PROTEIN : 11.0% (NX 5. 7)MIN ON12% MOISTURE BASIS (ISO 20483 ) OR (AACC46 ~11A)OR

DUMAS COMBUSTION NITROGEN ANALYSIS (CNA) (AA CC 46-30)
FALLING NUMBER 250 SECOND MIN (ICC 107 n)

DRY GLUTEN ¢ 8% MIN ON 12% MOISTURE BASIS (1cC STANDARD NO 155)OR ( AACC38 - 12)
OR (IS021415-3)

GLUTEN INDEX ¢ 75% MIN (1cc STANDARD NO 153) OR ( AACC38 12 ) WHOLE WHEAT MEAL

TEST WEIGHT : 75.1 KG/hl MIN (AACC - 55-10) .

EXTRANEOUS MATTER (after removal of ergot) 1.5% MAX (IS0 7 970)

FNORGANIC EXTRANEOUS MATTER 0.5% MAX, Iso 7970)

ALLTHE COMPONENTS OF THE SAMPLE, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF GRAINS OF OTHER CEREALS, GRAINS OF WHEAT, HARMFUL
AND/OR TOXIC SEEDS , AND BUNTED GRAINS , WHICH ARE RETAINED BY A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (3,55)
MM WIDE , AND ALLTHE COMPONENTS WHICH PASS THROUGH A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (1.00) MM WIDE

{8Y CONVENTION THE LATTER ARE CONSIDERED T0 BE INORGANIC).

ORGANIC EXTRANEOUS MATTER (1 %)MAX(KSO 7970).

ALL THE ORGANIC COMPONENTS OTHER THAN GRAINS OF WHEAT, OTHER CEREALS HARMFUL AND

JOR TOXIC SEEDS , BUNTED GRAINS, FOREIGN GRAINS, FRAGMENTS OF STRAW , DEAD INSECTS AND

FRAGMENTS OF INSECTS. ETC, AND L\’ORGANIC COMPONENTS SUCH AS STONE AND SAND , WHICH PASS

iGH A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (3,35 MM WIDE AND WHICH ARE RETAINED
1 ,

JF WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES 1,000 ¥ M WIDE.
e ——
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P Silgall
_ HARM FUL AND OR TOXIC SEEDS AND O
R BUNTED WH 9
R OT (0.03%) ) OR 150 7970 EAT (0,03%) MAX (SO 7970).
DOCKAGE : 1.0% MAX, WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM SUPPLIER'S INVOICE ON
C&F PRICE BAS(S (USDA)
BROKEN GRAINS 19 MAX (1507970)
GRAINS IN WHICH PART OF THE ENDOSPERM 1S EXPOSED OR GRAINS WITHOUT GERM
SHRUNKEN GRAINS 3 9% MAX (180 7979)»
AL GRAINS THAT pASSES THROUGH A L7 AIM OBLONG ~WHOLE SIEVE ON A DOCKAGE = FREE PORTION.
OTHER CEREALS 1.5% MAX (180 7970
GRAINS BE\.ONG\NG T0 CEREAL S?EClES OTHER THAN WHEAT
GRAINS ATTACKED py pESTS 0.7% M MAX , (150 7970}
GRA\NS WHICH SHOW DAMAGE 0W|NG T0 AﬂACK BY RODENT, \NSECTS, MITES OR OTHER PESTS.
{MPURITIES ORIGINALLY FROM ANIMAL INCLUDING DEAD INSECTS 0.03% MAX (150 7970
SUNN PEST DAMAGED (smEL BUG AND STINK KBUG) 1% MAX (S0 7970)-
HEAT DAMAGED D KERNELS : 02 205 MAX  (ISO 7970)-
UNSOUND GRAINS 0.8% MAX : (150 7970).
RAINS WITH CERT TAIN DEGREE OF mscowm TION ON SURFACE OF THE KERNEL WHICH MAY BE
CAUSED BY R 1sw1 OR ABNO ATING
INCLUDE HEAT MAGED GRAINS 0 29, MAX, MOULD GRAINS: SPROUTED GRAINS, SMUTT BALLS 005%
MAX.
- fOTALDEFECTS 79% MAX , '
{NCLUDE BROKEN AND S “HRUNKEN DAMAGED KERNELS, PESTS DAMAGED AND OTHER CEREALS:
FREE FROM T LIVE WEEVILS A \ND WEEVILED KERNELS
. (BA)?A\ L»A\J)A@\ RRg-Eui) > A=l on g0
NEGATIVE AFLATOXINE CONT ENT [ VOMIT xm ( pPM MAX ) ( ANALYSIS/ COMPOSITE SAMPLE FOR
WHOLE GHIPMENT )- NON GENETIC ALLY MODIF ( ANALYSIS / © COMPOSITE S SAMPLE WHOLE
smPMENT)
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2-  BUREAU VERITAS

3. CHINA CLASSIFICATION SOCIETY
4-  GERMANISCHER LLOYD

5.  LLOYD'S REGISTER

- NIPPON KALJI KYOKAI

7. DET NORSKE VERITAS

8. REGISTRO ITALIANO NAVALE

9. KOREAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING
10-~ RUSSIAN MARTIME REGISTER OF SHIPPING
11- INDIAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING
42. CROATIAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING
43. POLISH REGISTER OF SHIPPING
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13 %max 13.30%max

Up to13.50%max

MOISTURE

11 % Min 10.90% min
Up t010.80%min
Up t010.70% min
Up t010.60% min
Up t010.50% min
Up t010.40% min
7.90 % min
Up to7:80min
Upto 7.70%min
Upto 7.60%min
Up to 7.50%min
74% min
Up ta73%min
Up to72%min
Up to7 1%min
Up t070%min
Up t069%m'm
Up {068%min

1.20%max

0 30%%max

PROTEIN

§ % Min

T1.50%max
140 second
930 second

d

1 Y%max _
i
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250 second min
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HARD, MILLING WHEAT
- Ay waadll Gk il gall it
CROP YEAR : 2013 AND OR 2014
MOISTURE : 13 % MAX (AACC 44— 15A') OR (ISO 712 )
PROTEIN : 11.0% (NX 5.7)MIN ON 12% MOISTURE BASIS (180 20483 ) OR (AACC46-11A )OR

DUMAS COMBUSTION NITROGEN ANALYSIS (CNA) (AA CC 46-30 )
FALLING NUMBER . 250 SECOND MIN (ICC 107 /1)

DRY GLUTEN . 8% MIN ON 12% MOISTURE BASIS (ICC STANDARD NO 155) OR (AACC38 - 12 )
OR (18021415-3)

GLUTEN INDEX 75% MIN (ICC STANDARD NO 155) OR (AACC38-12 ) WHOLE WHEAT MEAL

TEST WEIGHT - 75.1 KG/hi MIN (AACC-55-10 )

EXTRANEOUS MATTER (after removal of ergot) 1.5% MAX (ISO 7970)

INORGANIC EXTRANEOUS MATTER 0.5% MAX, (IS0 7970)

ALL THE COMPONENTS OF THE SAMPLE, WiTH THE EXCEPTION OF GRAINS OF OTHER CEREALS, GRAINS OF WHEAT , HARMFUL
AND/OR TOXIC SEEDS » AND BUNTED GRAINS » WHICH ARE RETAINED BY A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (3,55)
MM WIDE , AND ALL THE COMPONENTS WHICH PASS THROUGH A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (1.00) MM wiDE
(BY CONVENTION THE LATTER ARE CONSIDERED TO BE INORGANIC).

ORGANIC EXTRANEOUS MATTER (1%)MAX(ISO 7970). ‘

ALL THE ORGANIC COMPONENTS OTHER THAN GRAINS OF WHEAT , OTHER CEREALS , HARMFUL AND
/OR TOXIC SEEDS » BUNTED GRAINS » FOREIGN GRAINS, FRAGMENTS OF STRAW » DEAD INSECTS AND
FRAGMENTS OF INSECTS. ETC, AND INORGANIC COMPONENTS SUCH AS STONE AND SAND » WHICH PASS
THROUGH A SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (3,55) MM WIDE AND WHICH ARE RETAINED BY A
SIEVE WITH LONG ROUNDED APERTURES (1,00) MM WIDE,

- HARM FUL AND OR TOXIC SEEDS AND OR BUNTED WHEAT (0,03%) MAX (IS0 7970).
- ERGOT (0,03%) MAX(ISO 7970).

DOCKAGE : 10% MAX, WILL BE DEDUCTED FROM SUPPLIER'S INVOICE ON
C&F PRICE BASIS (USDA)

Rl iy 391 S
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BROKEN GRAINS 3% MAX (ISO7970),
GRAINS IN WHICH PART OF THE ENDOSPERM 1S EXPOSED OR GRAINS WITHOUT GERM

SHRUNKEN GRAINS 3 % MAX (ISO 7970) ,
ALL GRAINS THAT PASSES THROUGH A 1.7 MM OBLONG —~WHOLE SIEVE ON A DOCKAGE ~ FREE PORTION.

OTHER CEREALS 1.5% MAX (XSO 7970),
GRAINS BELONGING TO CEREAL SPECIES OTHER THAN WHEAT

GRAINS ATTACKED BY PESTS 0.7% MAX, (1SO 7970).
GRAINS WHICH SHOW DAMAGE OWING TO ATTACK BY RODENT, INSECTS, MITES OR OTHER PESTS.

IMPURITIES ORIGINALLY FROM ANIMAL INCLUDING DEAD INSECTS 0.03% MAX (ISO 7970).

SUNN PEST DAMAGED (SHIELD BUG AND STINK BUG) 1% MAX (ISO 7970).

HEAT DAMAGED KERNELS : 0.2% MAX (ISO 7970).

UNSOUND GRAINS 0.8% MAX : (ISO 7970).

GRAINS WITH CERTAIN DEGREE OF DISCOLORATION ON SURFACE OF THE KERNEL WHICH MAY BE
CAUSED BY MICROORGANISMS OR ABNORMAL HEATING

INCLUDE HEAT DAMAGED GRAINS 0.2% MAX, MOULD GRAINS, SPROUTED GRAINS, SMUTT BALLS 0.05%
MAX.

TOTAL DEFECTS 7% MAX ,

INCLUDE BROKEN AND SHRUNKEN, DAMAGED KERNELS PESTS DAMAGED AND OTHER CEREALS.
FREE FROM LIVE WEEVILS AND WEEVILED KERNELS

(DJ)AAM UMJ‘J)‘UAJ‘ <l j @M eLdt (%) }X).l u‘

NEGATIVE AFLATOXINE CONTENT /VOMITOXIN ( 2 PPM MAX ) (ANALYSIS/ COMPOSITE SAMPLE FOR
WHOLE SHIPMENT )- NON GENETICALLY MODIFIED ( ANALYSIS / COMPOSITE SAMPLE FOR WHOLE
SHIPMENT )
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AMERICAN BUREAU OF SHIPPING
BUREAU VERITAS

CHINA CLASSIFICATION SOCIETY
GERMANISCHER LLOYD ’
LLOYD'S REGISTER

NIPPON KAIJI KYOKAL

DET NORSKE VERITAS

REGISTRO ITALIANO NAVALE
KOREAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING

10- RUSSIAN MARTIME REGISTER OF SHIPPING
11- INDIAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING

12- CROATIAN REGISTER OF SHIPPING

13- POLISH REGISTER OF SHIPPING
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13 %max 13.30%max 3:1
MOISTURE B Up to13.50%max 5:1
oo Aesh ol dad s 8 %14 max 14-14.30%max 3:1
% £ bl ’ 14.30-14.50max 5:1
11 % Min 10.90% min 5:1
Up t010.80%min 10:1
Up t010.70% min 15:1
PROTEIN Up t010.60% min 20:1
Up t010.50% min 30:1
Up 1010.40% min 40:1
8 % Min 7.90 % min 5:1
Up t07:80min 10:1
DRY GLUTEN Up to 7.70%min 15:1
Up to 7.60%min 25:1
Up to 7.50%min 30:1
75 % Min 74% min ol (e 2%
Up to73%min sl e 4%
Up t072%min et e 6%
GLUTEN INDEX Up to71%min el (e 8%
Up to70%min ol e 10%
Up t069%min ol 0e 12%
Up t068%min ol e 14%
DOCKAGE 1.0 %max ' 1.20%max 3:1
HEAT DAMAGED 0.20 %max 0.30%max 3:1
KERNELS i
SUNN PEST I %max 1.50%max S:1
240 SECOND el 52 0.5%
FALLING NUMBER 250 SECOND MIN 230 SECOND el e 1%
220 SECOND el 5 1.5% \
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